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'The Honorable' Robert S. Walker
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

I am responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1) . While Ms. Taylor
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has provided you with a number of documents addressing a diversity of issues,
we assume that her specific coacerns focus on the adequacy of the TMI-1,

emergency feedwater flow indicators, and on the competence and integrity of
GPU management. These are two of the many issues being addressed under the
TMI-1 Restart proceedings.

By Order dated August 9, 1979, the Commission ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
other things, provide emergency feedwater flow indication in the TMI-1 control
room prior to any restart of TMI-1. The indication system subsequently
proposed by GPU Nuclear was reviewed and found acceptable by the NRC staff,
subject to satisfactory verification testing of the final installation. At
the completion of the verification testing, GPU Nuclear advised the staff by
letter dated November 23, 1983, that the indication system, as installed, did
not meet the accuracy criteria of + 10% because of indicated oscillations at

~-

low flow conditions. However, GPU Nuclear concluded that the oscillations at
low flows did not affect the functional capability of the emergency feedwater
-system or the ability of the operator to take proper action, and therefore
concluded that the installed system remains acceptable. The staff is
reviewing this matter and will provide its Safety Evaluation to the Commission
and parties to the TMI-1 Restart proceeding when complete. Since emergency

,

feedwter flow indication is one of the modifications that must be corrplete ar.d
so certified by the staff prior to any restart, this issue will be resolved

. prior to any restart of TMI-1.

The issue of GPU management competence and integrity will similarly have to be
resolved to the Commission's satisfaction prior to any restart of TMI-1. The
Commission is presently considering alternatives for addressing this issue.

Sincerely,
,

(Signed) T. A, Hehm

William J. Dircks
Executive Director

for Operations
* SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE SHEET (REVISED IN ED0 0FFICE)
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The Honorable Robert--S. Walker -
United States House'of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear-Congressma.n Walker:

I am responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1). While
Ms. Taylor has'provided-you with a number of documents addressing a diversity
of issues, we assume that her specific concerns focus on the adequacy of the
TMI-1 emergency feedwater flow-indicators, and on the competence and
integrity of GPU management. These are two of the many issues being'

addressed under the TMI-1 Restart proceedings.

By Order dated August 9,1979, the Commission ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
other things, provide emergeacy feedwater flow indication in the THI-1 control
room prior to any restart of TMI-1. The indication system subsequently
proposed by GPU Nuclear was reviewed and found acceptable by the N staff
as documented in the TMI-1 Restart Safety Evaluation (NUREG-0680 . By letter
dated November 23, 1983, GPU Nuclear later advised the staff t t the
indication system, as installed, did not meet the accuracy c teria of
t-10% because of indicated oscillations at low flow condit ns. However, GPU

~

Nuclear concluded that the oscillations at low flows did ot affect the
functional capability of the emergency feedwater system r the ability of the
operator to take proper action, and therefore conclud that the installed
system remains acceptable. The staff is reviewing t s matter and will
provide its Safety Evaluation to the Commission an parties to the TMI-1
Restart proceeding when complete. Since energenc feedwater flow indication
is one of the modifications that must be comple and so certified by the
staff prior to any restart, this issue will be esolved prior to any restart
of TMI-1.

The issue of GPU management competence and integrity will similarly have to
be resolved to the Commission's satisfact,on prior to any restart of TMI-1.
The Commission is presently considering 41ternatives for addressing this issue.

S,1 cerely,

/

William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

*See previous white for concurrences. ( M
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' The ' Honorable Robert S. Walker
United States. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

' Dear Congressman Walker:

I am ' responding to you'r letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
'.in which you describe-the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of-Three Mile I.sland, Unit 1 (TMI-1). While
Ms. Taylor has provided you with a number of documents addressing a diversity'
of issues, we assume that her specific concerns focus on the adequacy of the
TMI-1 emergency feedwater flow indicators, an on the competence and
integrity of GPU management. These are two f the many issues being

. addressed under the TMI-1 Restart proceedi gs.

By Order dated ' 9, 1979, the C 'ssion ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
other things, provide rgency feedw er flow indication in the TMI-1 control
room prior to any restar of TMI-1. he indication system subsequently
proposed by GPU Nuclear was eview and found acceptable by the NRC staff
as documented.in the TMI-1 Re a Safety Evaluation (NUREG-0680). By. letter
dated November 23, 1983, GPU N ear later advised the staff that the
indication system, as install d, d not meet the accuracy criteria of

~ 10% because of-indicated cillat ns at low flow conditions. However, GPU
Nuclear concluded that th oscillatio at low flows did not affect the
functional capability of he emergency, eedwater system or the ability of the
operator to take proper action, and ther (ore concluded that the installed
system remains accepta le. The staff is rqviewing this matter and will
provide its Safety Evaluation to the Commist(on and parties to the TMI-1
Restart proceeding when complete. Since emergency feedwater flow indication
is one of the modifications that must be compl'ete and so certified by the i

staff prior to any~ restart, this issue will be solved prior to any restart
of.TMI-1.

.The issue of GPU management competence and integrith'e resolved to the
as impacted by the

recent criminal indictments, will similarly have to b
Commission's satisfaction prior to any restart of-TMI-1. -The Commission is
presently considering the alternatives for addressing this issue.

Sincerely.

William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations
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The Honorable Robert S. Walker
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congressman Walker:

I an responding to your letter to Chairman Palladino dated December 16, 1983
in which you describe the concerns of your constituent, Ms. Francine Taylor,
regarding the restart of Three Mile Island, Unit 1 (TMI-1). While
Ms. Taylor has provided you with a number of documents addressing a diversity
of issues, we assuno that her specific con erns focus on the adequacy of the
TMI-1 emergency feedwater flow indicator , and on the competence and
integrity of GPU management. These are two of the many issues being
addressed under<the T01-1 Restart pro edings.

By Order dated August 4 , 1979, the ommission ordered that GPU Nuclear, among
other things, provide ebe ency f _dwater flow indication in the TMI-1 control
room prior to any restart MI The indication system subsequently.

proposed by GPU Nuclear was r ewed and found acceptable by the NRC staff
as documented in the THI-1 Res a Safety Evaluation (NUREG-0680). By letter
dated November 23,1983, GPU uclea. later advised the staff that the
indication system, as insta ed, did meet the accuracy criteria of

10% because of indicated scillations low flow conditions. However, GPU
Nuclear concluded that th oscillations at ow flows did not affect the
functional capability of the emergency feedwa r system or the ability of the
operator to take proper action, and therefore c cluded that the installed
system remains accept le. The staff is reviewin this matter and will
provide its Safety E aluation to the Commission and parties to the TMI-1
Restart proceeding when complete. Since emergency feedwater flow indication
is one of the modifications that must be complete and so certified by the
staff prior to any restart, this issue will be resolved prior to any restart
of TMI-1.

The issue of GPU management competence and integrity, as impacted by the
recent criminal indictments, will similarly have to be resolved to the
Comission's satisfaction prior to any restart of TMI-1. The Commission is
presently considering the alternatives for addressing this issue.

Sincerely,

g William J. Dircks, Executive Director

y for Operations
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